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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Michael Fischer, Deputy City Administrator
FROM:
Danny Blitch, Grants Manager
RE:
Approval of a Resolution to Accept the 2012 HOME Investment Partnership grant allocation

DATE:
May 15, 2012
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Recently the City of Roswell received the 2012 HOME Investment Partnership grant sub-recipient agreement from the Georgia Urban County Consortium (GUCC).  The Grants Division needs approval to have the grant agreement fully executed.
HOME is authorized under Title II of the Cranston-Gonzalez National Affordable Housing Act, as amended. Program regulations are at 24 CFR Part 92.  HOME provides formula grants to States and localities for use in partnership with local nonprofit groups-to fund a wide range of activities that build, buy, and/or rehabilitate affordable housing for rent or homeownership or provide direct rental assistance to low-income people. 

The City of Roswell as a CDBG Entitlement community and as an active member in good standing of the GUCC is eligible to participate in the HOME Investment Partnership Program. The HOME program requires a 25% local match.  The match calculation is based on expended program funds and excludes Administration/Planning and CHDO Operating funds.

	Designated Use
	Amount

	CHDO Set-aside
	$ 15,998

	CHDO Operating (optional)
	$ 5,333

	Admin (City’s share)
	$ 5,333

	Admin (County’s share)
	$ 5,333

	Uncommitted program funds
	$ 74,658

	Sub-Total:
	$ 106,655

	Local matching funds (City)
	$ 22,664

	TOTAL
	$ 129,319

	
	


